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CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION K

History of original corner establishment:

DIA
. T35 R3E
May 12, 1879 a Pine Post was set for the one-quarter corner. s 21
B.T.'s were: A 14" diameter Tamarack Bears North 25° Fast Y o iE
49 lks.
A 8" diameter Tamarack Bears South 12° East
47 1ks.

Description of corner evidence found:

A 11" diameter Tamarack down with scribing 1% visible.
A 9" diameter Tamarack down with scribing visible.

Location of tree stumps were determinable to set one-guarter corner in
original position.

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the
original location of this corner:

At the corner set 24" diameter Brass Cap on 1%" x 30" Calvinized Pipe 24" in ground
stamped:

Bearing Trees:

A 12" diameter Douglas Fir bears South 52°30' West a distance
of 41.25 feet seribed one-quarter S 28 BT.

A 10" diameter Douglas Fir bears North 56°3Ij’ East a distance
of 38.05 feet scribed one-guarter S 21 BT.

Trees were painted Red with "Bearing Tree" and "Witness Post"
signs nailed to the trees.

Trees also have Brass Washer nailed below the BT scribe
stamped:
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